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TheFirst ChurchesinLivermore
By Gary Drummond

First Presbyterian Church

Theearliestacknowledged Protestant religiousser-
vicesinLivermoreV alley wereheldintheschoolhouse
located somewhere near theintersection of Portolaand
MurrietaBoulevardintersection beginningin1866. At
first, aPresbyterian minister met with worshipersonce
monthly. By 1867 aM ethodist brotherincludedLivermore
inhiscircuit,anduntil 1871, thePresbyteriansand M eth-
odistsalternatedreligiousservices.

ThePresbyterian Churchwasformally organized
hereinFebruary 1871. For thefirst year, memberscontin-
uedtomeetintheschool house, butby May 1872they were
meeting attheLivermoreCollegiatel nstituteon College
Avenue. Churchservicessoonmovedtoamorecentral
locationintown, thesecondfloor of Bank ExchangeHall,
then located on First Street a short distance east of
LivermoreAvenue. Theminister rememberedhow” ...
oftenminglingwiththesoundsof praisecamecursesand
clink of glassesfromthesal oonbelow. Sometimesahalf-
drunk reveler would stagger up thestairway to seefrom
whencecametheunmuted echoesof prayer andhallowed

song.”
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InDecember 1873, the Presbyterianscommenced
constructionof apermanent sanctuary seating 250 people
andat acost of $2000. Constructionwasinterrupted by
awindstormonJanuary 151874 that flattenedtheframing.
Thebuildersstartedagain. Thestructurestill standsat the
corner of Fourthand K Streets, although much changed
fromitsorigina appearance.

St. Michadl’ sCathalic Church

From 1872 until 1877, the pastoral care of local
Catholicswasunder amission, firstfrom SanLeandroand
later fromMission SanJose. Thelocalsconstructed a25
ft. x 50 ft. building in 1872 on property donated to the
church by the Alphonso Ladd estate. 1t was used only
whenthepriest couldarrangetovisitLivermore.

Thefirst permanent priestwasassignedtoLivermore
inthesummer of 1878, andwasrepl aced ninemonthslater
by apastor who servedtheparishfor thenext 38years. At
firgt, astherewasnoparishhouseuntil 1881, thepriestlived
with alocal family. It wasevident with theincreasing
immigrationof CatholicfamiliesintotheLivermorearea
that aproper sanctuary wasnecessary, Asearly as1880,
St. Michael ‘s parishioners held bazaars and fairs as
fundraisers. Ittook tenyearstoraiseenough capital tostart
construction. On March 17, 1891 the new church was
dedicated. Itwasamagnificentwooden Gothicstructure.
Theinterior was56ft. x 108ft. and coul d seat 500 people.



Theroof roseto apeak of 70ft., andthenavewas52 ft.
high, fromwhichweresuspendedtwolargecrystal chan-
ddliers, eachhaving 32 gaslights. Thebell tower reached
148ft.intheair, and it wassaid thegolden crossatop it
couldbeseenfromMt. Diablo.

It was awindy day on August 4, 1916 when St.
Michael’s Church burned. The exact causeisstill un-
known. Itissaidthat afirebrokeoutinaplanningmill west
of thechurch. Burningshingleswerecarried by thewind
toward St. Michaedl’ sand caught theroof onfire. Thetown
fireenginecould not raiseenough pressurefor water to
reach theflames, nor did thefiremen haveladderslong
enough to form abucket brigade to throw water on the
roof. Thesteeplecollapsedintothenaveandthebuilding
could not besaved.

TheCatholiccommunity couldnot bewithout aplace
of worship. Almostimmediately constructionwasstarted
on anew sanctuary at the corner of Fourth and Maple
Streets. Herearosethenew (the present) St. Michael’ s
CatholicChurch, dedicatedinJune1918.

Picture on the masthead is circa 1910 of Livermore
(the area was formerly known as Laddsville) near
Junction Avenue, looking back towards downtown
and . Michael’ sCatholic Churchwhenitwaslocated
on Old First Street.

Annual Genera Meeting: Becauseof thePresidential de-
bates, theannual general meeting waslightly attended.
DavidLowell wasgraciousenoughtostandinat thelast
minuteasspeaker becauseour schedul ed speaker hadto
cancel duetoanemergency. David'spresentationonthe
history of rosegrowinginLivermorewasvery interesting.
It turns out Livermore was a major contributor to the
devel opment of many new championshipspeciesof roses
until theindustry relocatedinthe 1950’ sand 1960’ s. If
anyonemissedthisgreat presentation, youcanview thisat
theCarnegieBIdg.




HERITAGE GUILD HAPPENINGS

DOCENTSNEEDED: Areyou interested in be-
coming adocent at the Museum on Third Street? No
experience necessary, we will glady train. If you are
interestedinLivermorehistory, thisisagreat way toget
involvedwiththeGuildanda sobecomeacquaintedwith
thevariousresearch toolswehaveavailablesoyou can
evendoyour owninvestigationsintoLivermorehistory.
Museum hoursareWed. through Sunday 11:30a.m.to4
p.m. If interested, please contact Larry Mauch at
larrym49@comcast.net or phone449-9927. Pleaseleave
amessagewithyour nameand contact number sowemay
contactyou.

New Officersfor 2005: Withthe passageof thenew By-
Laws, thetitlesof officerschanged. TheChairmanisnow
the President; The Vice Chairman is now the 1% Vice
President. A new title of 2nd Vice President has been
created. Withthat theofficersfor 2005 areasfollows:

Larry Mauch, President
DonMeeker, 1#VicePresident
JoleneAbrahams, 2"V icePresident
MaryaliceFaltings, Treasurer
SusanJunk, Secretary

StandingcommitteeChairpersonsare:

Bill Junk: Chairperson, Duarte GarageM useum Commit-
tee

BarbaraBunshah: Chairperson, History Center Museum
Committee

Tim Sage: Chairperson, Waysand Means

CALENDAR

Thursday, November 11 @ 7:00p.m.
L HGBoard Meeting, Recreation Center

Thursday, December 9@ 7:00p.m.
L HGBoard Meeting, Recreation Center

Thursday, January 13,2005 @ 7:00 p.m.
L HG Board Meeting, Recreation Center

Agendafor FutureHistory Colloguiums.

All presentationsareheld 7to9p.m. inthecommu-
nity meeting room of the Livermore Civic Center
Libraryon South LivermoreAvenue

November 10, 2004:
John Sarborariaispresentingadideshow of hiscollection
of "HistoricPhotosof Livermore”

December 15, 2004:
DonMeeker and DianaCarey present - “ Christmas
Salesand Entertainment betweentheWorldWars’

January 19, 2005:
AlanFrank, curator of NilesCanyon RR station, speaks
on“Rail RoadsandtheTri-Valley”

$2 suggested donation. Coffee, tea and sweet breads
provided by theLibrary Cafe. TheLibrary Cafeisopen
until 8:00p.m. providing sandwichesanddrinks

If you would like to sign up for either a downtown or
residential walkingtour, youmay now register by either
callingtheHistory Center at 449-9927 or by visitingthe
History Center and compl eting apreferencecard. When
several peoplehavesignedupfor onetour or theother, a
Walk Tour Guidewill contact youwithatimeand dateto
mest.



A Word From the Chair

Membersof theLivermoreHeritage Guild adopted new
By-Lawsat thelast general meeting. Attachedarecopies
of therevised By-Laws.

TheHeritage Guild has purchased Past Perfect, acom-
puter programthat isspecifically designed for museum
management. Theprogramwill handleour membership
mailinglist, establishadatabaseof al our archivesandeven
help catalog displaysand exhibitsfor futurereference.
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Photographs of itemsin our archives can be attached
electronically toeachrecordfor aquick visual reference.
Weareal so purchasing anew computer sowe can start
buildingour e ectronicfiling systemon Past Perfect.

If youareinterestedinparticipatingindataentry intothe
Past Perfect computer database or have any comments
about theBy-L awscontact meat larrym49@comcast.net
or phonetheHistory Center at (925) 449-9927 andleave
amessage. Hopeeveryonehasawonderful Thanksgiving
andChristmas!
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